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Docket No. 50-513

MEMORANDUM FOR: Donald J. Skovholt, Assistant Director for Quality
Assurance & Operations , DPM

THRU: Domenic Vassallo, Assistant Director for Light =7, "
Water Reactors, DPM

FROM: Olan D. Parr, Chief, Light Water Reactors
Branch No. 3, DPM

« SUBJECT: HEARING AFFIDAVITS - WASHINGTON PUBLIC POWER SUPPLY
SYSTEM (WPPSS NUCLEAR PROJECT NO. 4)

WPPSS has docketed three affidavits, concerning the need for power, a
financial qualification .'pdate, and an update of management and
organization and quality .ssurance. Affidavits by the staff to the
ASLB for WNP-4, documenting our evaluation of the applicant's
affidavits, will be required by early January 1978 in order to meet
current Blue Book schedules for a CP decision on WNP-4. Please
notify me by C.0.B., Wednesday, December 21, 1977 if there will be
any problem in completing staff affidavits by early January.

an D. Pa}r, Chief
Light Water Reactors Branch No. 3
Division of Project Management

Enclosure:
WPPSS Submittal dated
December 9, 1977

cc w/enclosure:

C. J. Heltemes
. Meltz
T. Cox (Memorandum Only)
E. Ketchen (Memorandum Only)
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